## THE WATCHMAN.

SAINT JOHN, N. B., SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 1875. NO. 31. VOL. I. Manufactures. New Advertisements. New Advertisements. Bew Advertisements. PIANOFORTE AND ORGAN CARD ROBERT MARSHALL, FIRE & MARINE INSURANCE AGENT 64 GERMAIN STREET. Sheet Music and Musical Instruments of every description. whisper in ave years. As an ontware application in all case of pain or laumeness, nothing like it has ever been known. of pain or laumeness, the pain of the pain of the pain of a Burn in three minutes, and is altogether the heat and cheapest medicine ever offered to the people—the cheapest because it takes so little to do you good. It is copped—the cheapest because it takes so little to do you good. It is composed of six of the best offs known, and nothing but oils. Is worth its weight in gold. Why not buy it tends, "—A. R. Des Rochers, assistant position of the pain of the pain of the people—the cheapest weight in gold. Why not buy it tends,"—A. R. Des Rochers, assistant position of the pain Attorney and Broker for Now Brunswick, Mloyd Association of Marine Anderwriters, CIRCULATING LIBRARY, NOTARY PUBLIC, &c. THE Subscriber respectfully informs the public that he ha added to his Business Stock a supply of Authorises SURGOL. BOOKS, to which new works will be added at they are prescribed by the Board of Education.

Also,—a full stock of STATIONERY, including LETTER, INITIAL NOTE PAPER, EXVELOPER, &c. &c.

3- A large supply of SHEET MUSIC SELLING AT ALF PRICE. No. 17 WATER STREET, A. T. BUSTIN,
Opposite Trinity Church. J. HARRIS & CO., British America Assurance Company. Istablished 1833. Capital and Assets \$600,000. Depos Bitawa \$50,000. Its funds are invested in undoubted sec LONDON HOUSE New Brunswick Foundry, Portland, St. John, N. B. STAR COURSE, RETAIL! 1875-6. SAFES! SAFES! New Brunswick Lloyd's Association of Marine Underwriters. ACADEMY OF MUSIC. A LARGE ASSORTMENT OF WHEN BUYING, BUY THE BEST! DRY GOODS g Houses, whether built or in course of construction Furniture contained therein, Insured for terms as Furniture contained interests.

as Aw Mills, Vessels on the Stocks or in Port, WareMerchandies and Insurable Property of every descripreard on the lowest possible terms.

Policies, whether for Fire, Marine or Life Insurance
at once, and Losses promptly paid in cash. WILL BE SOLD AT VERY LOW PRICES. ROBERTS' IMPROVED to clear them out. Fire and Burglar-Proof BARNES, KERR & CO., BEWARE! BEWARE! BEWARE SAFES A PARTY who has travelled in Quebec, and be in New Brunswick, calling himself ARE MANUFACTURED AT THE. DUFOUR. PHŒNIX SAFE WORKS, ers, stutters, speaks French and Englis ing himself to be an agent of 3 and 4 Market Square No. 14 Duke Street, E. BUTTERICK & CO.. SPRING\_IMPORTATIONS. SAINT JOHN, N. B. H. Robertson has now in STOCK and to ar CHINAWARE. New York and Montreal nature was strong and demanded a barbeene is than a Brahma. Floating to New York he at came in contact with the hypocrisy of polition that Tribuae he saw that Horace Greele idol, possessed elements of humbig. He kne sincerity of Hildreth and Ripley, but he wa EXCELLENT INVESTMENT GLASSWARE. KING'S SQUARE LIVERY STABLES. Very Liberal Cash Discoun EARTHENWARE. HORSES, Carriages, &c., of every description, to let. S perior Coaches in attendance at all bours. Boarding Horses kept on reasonable terms. Horses bought and sold. THE Improved Triple-Flange Safe, made at the I Pugnix Safe Works, with its bolts shot from the inner flange, and the locks protected against all possible tampering by Burglars, is the best investment, at the price offered, that can well ray on several with flound Steel Bolt Work, and filled in between door and Lock theroughly, protecting the Lock, as well as the contents of the Safe, from Fire. A Steel Cash Box fitted in each Safe.

The Burglar-Proof Chesta are made of Welded Steel and Iron, Solid Corners—wayling, in size, from 12 to 26 inches high; 27 to 65 inches wide (depth according to size of Safe. NVITES AN INSPECTION of intending pu J. B. HAMM, F. S. SHARPE, M. N. POWERS overbearing and that certainly is dogmatic, he does not ally himself with party, but pounds wherever he can find a politician who can stand the blow. He believes that the great way of getting root for his argument is by daily reiteration, so that it becomes what he calls a part of the thought of the people. Of late years he has given expression to great admiration for the elder Bennett. He seems never to be tired of doing so. But no two men were ever more unlike. Bennett had all the canniness of the Scotchman with all the playful wit of the Frenchman. He was the son of French people living in Scotland. Bennett was "born so." Dana came from Harvard; he lived under the reaction which followed Calvinism. Life with Bennett was an instinct; with Dana it is a rule and a taste. His humor takes on some of that sombreness which Bublic Accountant and Average Adjuster UNDERTAKER, EST AND MOST FASHIONABLE; STRACHAN JACKETS from \$20.00 to \$30.00; MITATION SEAL JACKETS at \$35; er written by Mr. J. A. Clarke, one of the in-tors of Psycho, to a gentleman in Boston. Mr MERRITTS'S BUILDING. MUFFS AND TIES, Prince Wm. Street, St. John, N. B. 58,901,557 " 20,463,338 " 87,639,173 28,685,003 ROBERTS' IINK, SEAL ERMINE, CHINCHILLA; GREBE, FITC BURGLAR-PROOF BANK SAFES SEAL MITTS AND GAUNTLETS. 7963,4,895 " 116,224,176 L CAPS—Trimmed Ermine and Otter. Debentures for Sale. artes, Adjusting interest Accounts, aims, &c.

40 Business strictly confidential. may 1—1y Bank Vaults, CITY OF FREDERICTON, SS. Steel Chests, WATER & SEWERAGE DEBENTURES Iron Doors & Shutters, Messenger Boxes. JAIL WORK OF ALL DESCRIPTIONS. t. John, N. B., July 19, 2875. ORDERS RESPECTFULLY SOLICITED. THE COLDBROOK 5,119,732 a low a quip, I will say that Dana is the great expounder, and that Websier was the great expounder.

JOHN RUSSELL YOUNG.

A few weeks ago I gave you a description of John Rassell Young, which he and his private friends acknowledge to be correct. He made his private friends acknowledge to be correct. He made his preputation as managing editor of the Tribune, and is new on the Herold. If we consider a question of mere style of writing, and quality of performance which makes the work of Newman, Arnold, The rean, Birke always pleasant to read, aside from any teachings or reasonings it may contain, Young, no doubt, occupies the foremost place in New York. He has said that there are no more than ten men on the American press who can really write; and aboud place him at the head. He says bright things; inspires you with spark ling antithees, and captures you with comparisons. His writing is full of suggestion; it is kaleidoscopic, and possesses that the charm of picturesqueness which makes Wendell Phillips a joy forever. Whether, like Phillips, it specials his butter too wide, and therefore too thin; that he will write on any subject without hesitation, and that he should take one line of writing and ablere to k. But Young has very much of the facility and versatility that made Raymond valuable to Grands and the presents it in a charming, striking and ablere to k. But Young has very much of the facility and versatility that made Raymond valuable to Grands and the propose of any subject that arises, not as a specialist, but as an every day journalist. He excels in comparisons of events in history; that is, by a sort of divination, he will find in the condition of France just before the Revolution, something that, modified by circumstatices; resembles the condition of society on the work of the cards and the brights of any other conditions were that the burglary of any persons of events in history; that is, by a sort of divination of events of the propose of t ROLLING MILLS COMP" (oct 30 1m) D. ALLISON J. R. INCH. the variable perfect.

the Mayor, Aldermen and Commonalty of the City of ricton do therefore hereby certify, that the Safe purby us from R. FLAHERTY & CO., of St. John, fully met every guarantee made , us by Manufacturers in regard to super's finish and ng, strength of workmanship, and fire resisting, and we do most heartly accord to MESSESS. R.

HERTY & CO. this TESTIMONIAL of our esteem is wonderful proof of the superiority of provincial acturers in general, and of MESSES. R. FLAHER & CO. in particulary. COMMERCIAL PALACE MERCHANT BAR IRON, both Common and Refined, comprising all size.
ROUNDS, FLATS AND SQUARES. JOHN LIVINGSTON. this wonderful proof sufficiently the state of the said Mayor, Alternien and Community of the City of Fredericton have caused their L.S.] common seal to be affixed thereto, and signed by the proper hand of the Mayor, of the said City, this Sixteenth day of February, A. D., 187.

E. L. WETMORE, Mayor. RAILS FOR MINES. Selling Agent for the Works. CUT NAILS, CLINCH RINGS. SPIKES, WROUGHT SHIP SPIKES, RAILWAY SPIKES ESTABLISHED 1861. JAMES MANSON Patent Tampered and Parallel Bars, Parks' Cotton Manufactures Will offer on FRIDAY NEXT and following day COTTON WARP. JAMES DOMVILLE & CO., Agents,
No. 9 North Wharf, St. John, N. B. DRESS GOODS G. C. CARMAN, Nos. 5's to 10's. W. C. MORRISEY. Cotton Carpet Warp, 11 Queen St., Charlottetown, P. E. I., akes a specialty of the Sale of GOODS BY SAMPLE Correspondence with, and Consignments from Manufacturers Solicited. e of No. 8 Yarn 4-ply twisted. White, Red, Orang Brown, Slate, Blue, Green, &c. Funeral and Furnisher Undertaker. SWEEPING REDUCTIONS VAREHOUSE, 66 CHARLOTTE STREET
Residence 43 Charlotte street, opposite Horsefield MONT. McDONALD. JUST RECEIVED. BARRISTER-AT-LAW, NOTARY PUBLIC LPHATE OF CINCHONA;
MURIATE OF CINCHONA;
MURIATE OF CINCHONA;
HOWARDS CITRATE IRON AND QUININE
HOWARDS LEIPHATE OF QUININE;
GLYCERINE JELLY;
ORIENTAL-TOOTH PASTE, I & B's;
TAMAR IRDIEN;
BAYLEY'S ESS. BOUQUET;
RIMMELS TOILET VINEGAR;
MADRID FARINA COLOGNE.

For sale by WM. PARKS & SON. CONVEYANCER, &c. As they are all NEW GOODS AND STYLES they are worthy of inspection before purchasing elsewhere. Manufactures of the 11 OCTOBER, 1875. MISPECK MILLS JAMES MANSON. Grapes, Hams, Cracked Wheat, Redwood &c. J. CHALONER, ST. JOHN, N. B. Corner King and Germain Street FOR CHILDREN'S WEAR FIRST CLASS COTTON WRPS. NEW AND POPULAR!! the subject. His articles are noticeable; they are so full of color and of original ideas.

LOUIS J. JENNINGS

was a young English barrister, who, after writing awhile for the London literary weeklies, came to London Times during the war. At that time patriotic Americans gave great stress to what was said by that correspondent, because we depended so greatly upon English sentiment and encouragement. Mr. Jennings predecessor had bitterly misrepresented the North. Mr. Jennings, proud of his position, immediately reformed it. He gave fair, impartial and able letter-descriptions of the moral and practical condition of the Northern people in the war. He was at once welcomed by our first journalists, and was especially sought by Mr. Marble and Mr. Raymond. He gradually floated upon the New York Times, and when Mr. Raymond the moral and practical condition of the Northern people in the war. He was at once welcomed by our first journalists, and was especially sought by Mr. Marble and Mr. Raymond. He gradually floated upon the New York Times, and when Mr. Raymond ded was the best writer on the paper, Mr. Jones, the publisher, has never questioned his ability to succeed Raymond as the editor. Jennings, like Dana, is a fighter by instinct; but while least the more of a pamphleteer, Jennings is more of a lawyer. He takes hold of a guitt at law. This method of procedure gives Jennings a more of a pamphleteer, Jennings as more of a pamphleteer, Jennings is more of a lawyer. He takes hold of a guitt at law. This method of procedure gives Jennings as more of a pamphleteer, Jennings are more of a pamphleteer, Jennings in more of a lawyer. He takes hold of a guitt at law. This method of procedure gives Jennings as more of a lawyer. He takes hold of a gui Miss Alcott's New Book ALL WOOL PLAIDS, EIGHT COUSINS. Knitting Yarns, 3 and 4 ply, in great variety, including the Sup HISPECK FINGERING Charles Gibbon's New Book IN ALL THE USUAL COLORS, WHAT WILL THE WORLD SAY? aite as attractive in appearance and finish as rticle, and much superior in regard to durab Office and Warehouse: FLUID EXTRACTS REED'S BUILDING, - - - Water Str J. L. WOODWORTH, HOMESPUN SERGES. ARCHITECTURAL ROOMS Botanic Medicines, SALISBURY AND MERINO FLANNELS, BAYARD'S BUILDING, 106 PRINCE WM. ST., DRUGGISTS' GOODS. Plain, Striped and Neat Figures. DR. POMEROY'S PRESCRIPTIONS Nearly opposite Bank of New Brunswick. W. W. JORDAN, D. E. DUNHAM L'NGLISH CONCENTRATED LYE; Genuine Rondeletia; Guttapercha Tissue; Lint in pounds and ounces; Gold Dust said. Freat Funns-English Croton Oil; Nitrate Silver Said, Great Funns-English Croton Oil; Nitrate Silver Said, Guttanel Saar; Comp. Spirit Juniper; Tincture Indian Hemp; Sulphate Morphia; Camphor; Diachlyon; Rape Seed.

J. CHALONER,

Cor. Kinz and Germain Streets. Architect and Designer Green and Flint Glass Phials. SIXTEEN Cases from Baltimore, via New York—Soz., 6oz., 4oz., 2oz., 1oz., 14oz. Round Shoulder Green. 4oz., 2oz., 10oz. Flint Wide Mouth Sources. For sale a blowest rejeas